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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

2016 RFP Safe in Place-Generator Program  

$377,000 Issued October 25, 2016 

Questions?  Email us anytime at dcfaskrfp@dcf.state.nj.us 

Phone number and contact  

Main Number:  609-888-7730 

Contacts: Jessica Lique                                                                                    
Loren LaBadie  

Deliver proposal to:  50 East State Street, 3rd Floor                                   
Trenton, NJ 

 

   Clarification 
On page 2 under Funding Information, it states that work must 
be started and funds obligated by March 1, 2016. This is 
corrected to say March 1, 2017. 
 

 

1. Can separate applications be submitted by an organization with 
more than one location? Can an agency submit multiple 
proposals if its programs do not currently have generators?  

Yes, with a limit of no more than 3. 
 
2. Can an agency submit a proposal for the purchase of multiple 

generators for separate buildings? Our agency has numerous 
locations, and I’d like to get an idea as to the score of the award. 
I know that a maximum award shall be $30,000, but is that 
$30,000 for each location, each proposal, each agency, etc.? 
Could an agency with multiple locations request additional 
funding or submit additional proposals? If $30,000 is the max 
award, could it be used to purchase generators for multiple 
locations? 

Yes, $30,000 for each location.  No more than three proposals. 
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3. Re: eligibility requirements for this funding opportunity.  
 

We operate a transitional living program that receives funding 
from DCF. However, it is housed in a facility that serves other 
(non-DCF-funded) programs as well. It is the only residential 
program at the facility. Are we eligible to apply? 

 
Yes. 

 
4. Our agency was recently awarded a service contract through 

DCF for a new group home for girls which had a provision 
attributable to the installation of a whole home generator as 
required by the grant. However, the property now requires a 
larger and costlier generator than first anticipated. Can our 
agency apply through this grant to support the balance of 
funding needed to properly equip this facility?       

Yes, your application should fully explain and support this request. 

5. Does the funding for generators apply only to buildings that 
children live in?  Or is it applicable to other essential facilities 
such as a cafeteria, etc.? 

 
Yes, only the residential facilities providing 24 hour care are eligible 
for this funding.  

 
6. Are we able to reapply for funding for a generator that we 

previously applied for in September 2016? 

Yes, you may re-apply for the same project. 


